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To: (10)(2e) WO @nuigalway.ie
Ce; (10)(2e) WEDR@rivm.nl]; [EENED RN @nuigalway.ie]; (10)(2e) [N DR @rivm.nl]
From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Mon 10/19/2020 12:26:26 PM

Subject: RE: Benchmarking study on ID modelling - input from RIVM
Received: Mon 10/19/2020 12:26:27 PM

Questionnaire on |D modellling structures and functions v0.1.docx

Thanks! I include my colleague (10)(Ze) in this email. is our lead modeller, and heads the unit
for Infectious Disease Modelling at the RIVM.
@RIE: please find below the request by of the National University of Ireland, in Galway. I

know that you are extremely busy at the moment with COVID-19, but I hope that you or one of your colleagues can
help fESwith the interview/questionnaire?

Best regards,

(10)(2e)

(10)(2e) | (onze)

(10)(2e)

LCI | Landelijke Codrdinatie Infectieziektebestrijding

T+31 SEGEDR | M +31 (0)6MELNEON | E TEEESE@rivm.nl | Skype JUBHICOM W www.rivm.nlinfectieziekten

Centrum Infectieziektebestrijding Centre for Infectious Disease Control
RIVM - Rijksinstituut voor sgezondheid en Milieu National Institute for Public Health and the Environment
Postbus 1, inteme postbakt| 3720 BA Bilthoven

From: 4 (10)(2e) @nuigalway.ie>

Sent: maandag 19 oktober 2020 14:12
(PO @ rivmn .nl>

FPORN @ rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) = (10)(2e) @nuigalway.ie>

Subject: Benchmarking study on ID modelling - input from RIVM

Ty (10)(2e)

In follow up to the initial information on ID modelling at RIVM you kindly provided a few weeks ago, | have been asked by the Office of
the Chief Medical Officer to look at how transmission modelling and biostatistical analysis are carried out in more detail in four countries, with
the aim of informing an organisational structure for permanent modelling functions in Ireland. Jim is also providing input to the study and we
would like to include the Netherlands as one of the four countries.

| have attached a draft questionnaire which outlines the areas we would like to get information on from RIVM. Would it be possible to arrange a
call with you or a colleague to go through the questionnaire in the next week or two. The call would last less than an hour. If there are
background documents which would help to complete some of the fields, perhaps colleagues could forward.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

(10)(2e)



